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From: Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state.gov> RELEASEIN
‘Sent: . Monday, February 8, 2010 10:32PM BG PART B5,BH{S)B8, .,
To: humamabedin ' . !
Subject: Fw: REVISED Final Schedule, Tuesday February 9th N |
Attach: February.09.10.final.revised.doc :

A S & VSN (e o tont s v WeLita| Y Shdaatie 1L S ke N e S S s e A e e e ey @ e 6 Wn 6 S ead § A e

From: Valmoro, Lonal
Yo: Valmoro, Lona J; S_S-FinalSchedule

Cc: 'tkrinvig ]<tkrmwﬂ }; 'jus_ti_n_E - ] B6
<ju5tid: }_'Jﬁn1_ [ <Jon. Y 'doug\ ‘
<doug b 'laural ! <lauri__ L |
‘hanmah_____ I<hannah_ bs 'jschlichted !
<jschlichte] »; 'bhall] | <bhall }
'‘msteenburg | <m5teenbu1;q P 'jzimmerebner
<jzimmerebner ~ b; 'oscar T<oscd__ Y | B7(C)

IE:
Sent; Mon Feb 08 21746119 2010 _ .

Subject: REVISED Final Schedule, Tuesday February Sth _ |

PREV RON Washington, DC

11:30am _ PHONE CALL w/SE SCOTT GRATION AND CHERYL
12:00 pm Private Residence
Contact: Tim Shortley Office 202-847-4084

Note: Ops will connect the call to the residence.

12:00 pm PHONE CALL w/JIM, JACK, CHERYL, JAKE, AND ANNE-MARIE
12:30 pm Private Residence g

Note: Ops will connect the callto the residence. ' !

12:30 pm B5
1:30 pm

Weather;
Washington, DC: Snow, 31/27.
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